

Application: SU-SCH 26-0430

LUHO Hearing Date: May 11, 2026

Case Reviewer: Carolanne Peddle



**Hillsborough
County Florida**

Development Services Department

The petitioner requests this application be continued to the June 15, 2026, Land Use Hearing Officer meeting.

Zoning Administrator Sign Off:

Colleen Marshall
Wed Apr 29 2026 11:27:03

April 29, 2026

Ms. Carolanne Peddle, Sr. Planner
Hillsborough County Development Services
601 E Kennedy Blvd,
Tampa, FL 33602

RE: SU-SCH 26-0430 – Continuance Request as a Matter of Right
Proposed Apex Academy – SEC of Holly Ln & N Dale Mabry Hwy

Dear Ms. Peddle:

We represent the Applicant for the above referenced application. And on behalf of the Applicant, we hereby formally request a continuance of the LUHO hearing for this application from its currently scheduled hearing date of May 11, 2026, to the new hearing date of June 15, 2026.

Please accept this request for continuance as a matter of right, and please confirm the newly scheduled hearing date for SU-SCH 26-0430. Thank you.

Respectfully submitted,



Brian R. Smith

E: brian.smith@element-cc.com